AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TUESDAY, AUGUST 10, 2010
7:00 PM

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence

Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting

Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)

AR

Approval of Minutes
a. July 27,2010
6. Chairman’s Report

a. Announce that the 2011 Minimum Municipal Obligation $149,211for the
Non-Uniformed Pension Plan is $49,103 and for the Fire Pension Plan.

b. Announce that the Board met in executive session on July 27, 2010 to discuss
a personnel matter.

Consider filling the vacancy on the Historic Commission

d. Announce that PECO will be upgrading their facilities on Line Road and East
Strasburg Road.

e. Announce that PA DOT will begin work on the Paoli Pike Closed Loop
7. Public Hearings - None
8. Staff Reports

a. Treasurers Report

b. Police - None
9. Old Business

a. Action List

b. Consider possible sale of the Hershey Mill Dam

c. Consider selection refuse and recycling option

i. Representatives from Mascaro, AJ Bloesnski, and BFI will be in
attendance

10. New Business

a. Consider adoption of Resolution 10-9A regarding the Public Meeting
Schedule.

b. Consider adoption of Resolution 10-22 regarding the Mileage Rate

F\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2010\081010.doc



c. Consider the adoption of Resolution 10-26 naming Al Zuccarello as one of
East Goshen’s representatives to the West Chester Regional Planning
Commission.

d. Consider renewing our membership in TMACC.

e. Consider Board’s position with respect to Charles Weber’s variance request
for his property at 1440 Center Street.

f.  Consider approval of the time line for the conversion of the Non-Uniformed
Pension Plan.

11. Any Other Matter
12. Correspondence, Reports of Interest

a. July 21, 2010 letter from PA DAP approving the Remedial Action Plan for the
Sunoco Station at 1425 Paoli Pike

b. July 20, 2010 letter from PA DCED advising of that our application for a
grant of $15,000 for repairs to the Hershey Mill Dam has been recommended
for preliminary approval.

July 2010 Fire Marshal Report.

d. July 27, 2010 letter from Neil DeRiemer concerning the sale of the Hershey
Mill Dam and Township’s response.

e. July 28, 2010 letter from Neil DeRiemer concerning the draining of the
Hershey Mill Dam and the Township’s response.

f. July 28, 2010 letter from Karen DeRiemer concerning the draining os the
Hershey Mill Dam and the Township’s response.

13. Meetings & Dates of Importance

August 11, 2010 Conservancy Board Tpm
August 11, 2010 TAG 7Tpm
August 12, 2010 Historical Commission 7pm
August 16, 2010 Deer Management 7pm
August 17, 2010 Board of Supervisors Tpm
August 18, 2010 TAG Tpm
August 24, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7pm

14. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents

15. Adjournment

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2010\081010.doc



00 ~1ON N bW N

DR DD D DD WLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWLWWNNNDNINDDNDDNDNNDND R ===
oo wNh—R OV UMb LOOMRLR,ROVCOITONWUMTRR LWNEREOOVOITOVNUNEDE W= OO

H 5h

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WORKSHOP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
July 27, 2010 — 7:00pm
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. Isayeff, Vice-Chairman Thom Clapper, and Supervisors

Don McConathy, Carmen Battavio and Marty Shane. Also present were Township Manager
Rick Smith, Director of Finance Deb Beury, Phyllis Marron (Park & Rec), Jim McRee (Deer
Committee & Planning Commission), Kathryn Yahraes (Historical Commission), Jane Fava
(Conservancy Board) and Linda Gordon (Township Advisory Group). Township Solicitor
Kristin Camp and Zoning Officer Mark Gordon were present for the Public Hearing.

WORKSHOP
Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Senya called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. He asked Deb Beury to lead everyone in the
Pledge of Allegiance. -

Review of Minutes

The Board reviewed and corrected the draft minutes of July 20. Don moved to approve the
minutes as corrected. Marty seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment.
The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

August 3 Board Meeting Cancelled
Senya announced the cancellation of the Board meeting previously scheduled for August 3.

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Register Report

" See attached Treasurer’s Report for July 22, 2010.

The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report and the current invoices. Thom moved to accept the
Treasurer’s Report of July 22 and the Expenditure Register Report as recommended by the
Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authorize payment of the invoices just reviewed. Carmen
seconded the motion. '

Public Comment: Joe Buonnano, Herron Lane — Asked if the Township is paying for data from
Aqua during the periods the Township is not using it for sewer billing purposes. Rick told him
yes; the Township is purchasing data from Aqua in order to keep a complete record of usage.
That way, if a resident or business has a question about their sewer bill, the Township will have
all the necessary data to answer their question.

There was no discussion or further public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve
the motion.

Personnel Announcement

8/3/2010 7/27/10 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 5




Senya announced that Joe Gill is no longer working for the Township, and that going forward,
Deb Beury will be discussing financial matters with the Supervisors during Board meetings.

Trash Bid Results
Rick reported that the following trash bids were received by the Township:

Solid Waste Services, Inc. d/b/a J. P. Mascaro & Sons - Audubon, PA

00~

SR D DR R LWL WWWWWLWWWERDNDNDNDNDNDDNDNDNDN === == = = =
AUNMBAWNRLOUOUNAAUNMPAEWNFEF OOV WUMPEAWN—, OOV UR WD — O\

Option 1, Total Three-Year Cost......ccccovvrrinrnnne $2,128,151.88
Option 2, Total Three-Year Cost.........cceviinine $1,763,245.80
Option 3, Total Three-Year Cost ......cccovverivereiirinrennnnn, No bid
Option 4, Total Three-Year Cost......c..cocecevinirieniinencnn No bid
Option 5, Total Three-Year Cost.....c.cccoveevivivirnenenn. No bid
BFI Waste Services of PA, LL.C - King of Prussia, PA
Option 1, Total Three-Year Cost.......c.cccvvvveriinen $2,234,899.20
Option 2, Total Three-Year Cost .........ccovvvvienni. $1,785,652.90
Option 3, Total Three-Year Cost ..........coeuereurennn. $2,220,686.20
Option 4, Total Three-Year Cost.......ccccoevvrriinienn $2,246,692.90
Option 5, Total Three-Year Cost........cccouviveviianin $2,647,193.10
A. J. Blosenski, Inc. - Honey Brook, PA

Option 1, Total Three-Year Cost ................. ereriee $2.,348,982.36
Option 2, Total Three-Year Cost.......cccoevvriernnnn. $2,116,374.48
Option 3, Total Three-Year Cost........couveeiinens $2,102,655.76
Option 4, Total Three-Year Cost.......cccccovrnrrnes $1,896,438.28
Option 5, Total Three-Year Cost.......cccoveverveennn $1,651,710.04
Charles Blosenski Disposal Company - Honey Brook, PA
Option 1, Total Three-Year Cost........ccocvervnnnence $2,541,776.04
Option 2, Total Three-Year Cost ........ccoevveieverens $2,391,706.44
Option 3, Total Three-Year Cost.....cccccourrennne $2,580,930.60
Option 4, Total Three-Year Cost........ccoverereninnes $2,432,744.88
Option 5, Total Three-Year Cost........cocovevvvmenen. $2,252,220.30

Review of 2™ Quarter Financial Statements

The Board began a review of the 2" Quarter financial statements with Deb Beury.

PUBLIC HEARING

Schaffer Properties / The Food Source, 734 N. Chester Road

The Board held a public hearing to consider a Conditional Use application by Schaffer Properties
LLC / The Food Source International, Inc. to adaptively reuse the historic property at 734 N.

Chester Road.

Peter Schaffer was present with his attorney Ross Unruh.

8/3/2010 7/27/10 BOS Minutes

Page 2 of 5



OO h W~

DB PR PBRADRDPEDLWLL WL LLWLWLWUWWNNNDND NNDNDNNDN A ==
SNV R WN—= OV IR WNEFEOOVLOLO-ITAANWUVRAR WD, OO~V WLWN— OO

Don moved to approve the Conditional Use application of Schaffer Properties LLC and The
Food Source International, Inc. to adaptively reuse the historic property at 734 N. Chester Road
as an office use as provided for in Zoning Ordinance §240-38.8, waive the Historic Resource
Impact Study requirement as provided for in §240-38.8.A(5) due to the fact that the applicant
proposes no substantive changes to the interior or exterior of the historic building to
accommodate the proposed adaptive reuse, and support the applicant’s request to reduce the
number of required off-street parking places due to the fact that additional unused spaces will
significantly detract from the historical integrity of the property and could negatively impact the
welfare of the neighboring residential property, with the following conditions:

1. Off-street parking places shall be limited to 13 (10 in parking area; 3 in front of
garage). ,

2. Should the use change and/or the number of employees exceed the number of parking
spaces provided, the applicant shall apply to the Township to amend the Conditional
Use approval.

3. The applicant shall indicate a reserve parking area and shall install said parking upon
request from the Township.

Carmen seconded the motion. The applicant said the conditions were acceptable. There was no
public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

A court reporter was present and will provide a complete transcript of the proceedings.
WORKSHOP (Resumed)

Report from Kathryn Yahraes

Kathryn Yahraes reported that the 2010 Town Tours and Village Walks tour of Goshenville on
July 22 was successful and very well received. Over 45 volunteers were involved, and in spite
of the heat over 155 visitors came out. Most of the visitors were from outside of East Goshen.
Kathryn will be submitting a formal report to the Board.

Review of 2" Quarter Financial Statements (Continued)
The Board continued their review of the 2" Quarter financial statements with Deb Beury.

Public Comment: Jim McRee, Oneida Lane — Asked if the Township can stock up on LED bulbs
as part of the grant. Rick said no; the Township received a unit price for the project which
included the bulbs installed. There was no provision for stockpiling additional bulbs. Mr.
McRee also had a comment about the revenue generated from the Township from the sale of tick
tubes.

Wireless Ordinance

Don will review the first draft of the updated ordinance as prepared by the Township Solicitor.
Rick asked any other Supervisors with comments to please email them to him. Rick reported
that meetings have been held with two tower companies, and letters have been sent to the cellular
carriers asking about the level of coverage in the area.

8/3/2010 7/27/10 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 5



—
QO WO~ DN WK =

DR DD PR R R WWLWWLWWLWWWLWWLWWRNNNDNMNDDNDDNDDNDNDDNDN P/ = s s
A NPDHWNRPLPOOVWO-NITAUNPAWNRL,OOVWOUONIOANUMPEPWNEL,OWOWOOLOITAAWUMBAWND—

Records Retention

Rick will get updated quotes from Microsoft and Bee.net. Don wants Rick to also get life cycle
costs. Don said that now is the time for the Board to make a decision on using East Goshen
email accounts to conduct Township business. Don and Rick will work on this issue offline and
report back to the Board.

Staffing Analysis
The Board agreed to table this until after the TAG report in September.

Quarterly Summary of Pending I.egal Cases
The Board had no comments on this summary.

Capital Reserve Fund Analysis
The Board had no comments on this report.

Services List
The Board agreed to schedule a special meeting to discuss this topic.

Telecom Registration & Reporting
All wireless carriers have submitted the required annual reports.

Constant Contact

Senya pointed out that although the Township often requests residents to sign up for Constant
Contact on the webpage, nowhere on the webpage is there a reference to something called
“Constant Contact.” Rick will look into updating the mailing list terminology on the webpage.

Any Other Matter

Thom wanted to discuss getting an appraisal for the Hershey Mill Dam in anticipation of a
possible sale. Rick said there is no need to get an appraisal to put the dam out to bid, but said he
would go ahead and get a proposal for an appraisal. Don wants to find out if Neil DeRiemer
would be willing to abide by the Township’s conditions before the Board spends any more time
on this matter. Rick said he has not heard back from DEP about the liability issue if the dam
were to be sold.

Thom asked the Board to consider asking Rich Siddons to provide an assessment and
suggestions on improving the Deer Management Program. The other Supervisors would like
Mr. Siddons to go to the Deer Committee first. Thom said he would put Mr. Siddons in touch
with Jim McRee.

Thom asked what the change in Township office hours will accomplish in terms of cost savings.
Marty said it will help to ease the coverage issues that staff members currently have, and it will

lead to some energy savings. Don said it will cut 390 hours of office time per year.

Thom asked the Board to again consider contracting someone on a commission basis to research
and pursue available grants for the Township. Rick said he will discuss this with Skip Brion.

8/3/2010 7/27/10 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 5



e IR B e QR B S

(VSIS IR SR USERUS IR USIRUS R US TR USRR UL I (G I (G I (G I NG I (G I NG T N T N T N S e e T T s Yy o gy Gy
OO NP WO OV DNPAWNERFROWOLUJO UM WN=OW

Public Comment: Joe Buonnano, Herron Lane — Said the Township might consider using the
services of a student from one of the area educational programs on grant writing.

Liaison Reports
None.

Public Comment Period

Jane Fava of the Conservancy Board shared that there is a grant opportunity the Township could
take advantage of: the Conservation District is applying for a PennVEST loan-forgiveness grant,
and she could request that East Goshen be allowed to join in to get funding for riparian zone
restoration in Applebrook. The deadline for application is August 15. The Board indicated they
would be very interested if there is no cost to the Township, and asked Jane to provide them with
more information. Don reminded her to follow the formal process for getting Board approval for
a grant application.

Appointment of Township Secretary

Senya announced that with the departure of Joe Gill, the Township is in need of a Township
Secretary. Carmen moved to appoint Rick Smith to fill the vacant Township Secretary position.
Don seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The Board voted
unanimously to approve the motion.

Appointment of Delegate to Chester County Tax Committee

Senya announced that with the departure of Joe Gill, the Township needs to appoint someone as
delegate to the Chester County Tax Committee. Don moved to appoint Rick Smith as the East
Goshen delegate to the Chester County Tax Committee. Carmen seconded the motion. There
was no discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:58pm.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board met in Executive Session until 10:20pm to discuss a personnel matter.

Anne Meddings

Recording Secretary
Attachment: Treasurer’s Report

8/3/2010 7/27/10 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 5



TREASURER'S REPORT

2010 RECEIPTS AND BILLS

IGENERAL FUND
Real Estate Tax $4,658.67
Earned income Tax $22,036.63
l.ocal Service Tax $4,000.00
Transfer Tax $0.00
General Fund Interest Earned $0.00
Total Other Revenue $13,024.34

Total Recelpts: $43,719.64

{nterest Earned $0.00

Interest Earned $0.00

Interest Earned $0.00

Receipts $49,128.47
Interest Earned . $0.00
Total Sewer: $49,128.47

Recelpts $27,759.55
interest Earned $0.00
Total Refuse: $27,759.55

July 22, 2010

Accounts Payable

Electronic Pmts:
Health Insurance
Credit Card
Postage

Debt Service

Payroll

Total Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Accounts Payable
Debt Service
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures

$108,523.84

$0.00
$0.00
$1,000.00
$0.00
$47,000.00

$156,523.84

$0.00

$11,036.71

$0.00

$15,560.24
$0.00

$15,660.24

$6,822.41




#6 A

FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT AND MINIMUM MUNICIPAL
OBLIGATION BUDGET FOR 2011

NAME OF MUNICIPALITY: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
COUNTY: CHESTER FIRE
. PENSION PLAN
1 ACT 44 DISTRESS LEVEL 0
2 TOTAL ANNUAL PAYROLL $430,000
Estimated Payroll for 2010
3 NORMAL COST AS A PERCENTAGE OF PAYROLL 8.94%
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation ) 1/1/09
4 TOTAL NORMAL COST $38,442
(ltem 2 x ltem 3)
5 AMORTIZATION REQUIREMENT $5,315
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation ) ;
6 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $3,950
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation ) -
7 FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT $47,707
- (+ltem 4 +item5 +ltem 6)
"8 TOTAL MEMBERS CQNTRIBUTIONS $9,676
9 FUNDING ADJUSTMENT $0
{ Derived from latest actuarial valuation )
10 MINIMUM MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION $38,031
(+ltem7 -ltem 8 -ltem 9)
11 ACT 44 AMORTIZATION REDUCTION $0
( + tem 5 times 25%)
12 ACT 44 MINIMUM REDUCED MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION $38,031
(+ Item 10 - ltem 11 )
Signature of Chief Administrative Officer Date Certified to Governing Body
NOTE:
Minimum Municipal Obligation Based Upon Market Value of Assets $49,103




H#6f

FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT AND MINIMUM MUNICIPAL
OBLIGATION BUDGET FOR 2011

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER

NAME OF MUNICIPALITY:
COUNTY:

1 ACT 44 DISTRESS LEVEL

2 TOTAL ANNUAL PAYROLL
Estimated Payroil for 2010

3 NORMAL COST AS A PERCENTAGE OF PAYROLL
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation ) 1/1/09

4 TOTAL NORMAL COST
(ltem 2 x item 3)

5 AMORTIZATION REQUIREMENT
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation )

6 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation’ )

7 FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT

(+item4 +item 5 +ltem 6)

8 TOTAL MEMBERS CONTRIBUTIONS

9 FUNDING ADJUSTMENT

( Derived from latest actuarial valuation )

10 MINIMUM MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION

(+ltem7-item 8 -ltem.9)

11 ACT 44 AMORTIZATION REDUCTION
( + Item 5 times 25% )

12 ACT 44 MINIMUM REDUCED MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION
(+Iltem10-ltem 11)

NON-UNIFORMED
PENSION PLAN
0
$1,734,040
7.21%
$125,024
$18,937

$5,250

$149,211

30

$0
$149,211

30

$149.211

Signature of Chief Ad ministrative Officer
NOTE:
Minimum Municipal Obligation Based Upon Market Value of Assets

Date Certified to Governing Body

$189,790




"6 d
Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: August 6, 2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  PECO Energy

PECO Energy is scheduled to begin a $1.4 million in September that will improve service and
reliability to customers in the southeast portion of the Township.

The work will consist of installing new cable on sections of Line Road, Dutton Mill Road and
East Strasburg Road. The new cable will be installed on Line Road from a location about one
quarter mile north of Towne Drive to the intersection of East Strasburg Road and Springhouse
Lane.

The use of cable, as opposed to open wire will minimize the amount of tree trimming required.
PECO will also be replacing some poles. The project is to be completed by the end of the year.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\PECO Letters\Memo to BoS 080610.doc



e #G e
pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

www.dot.state.pa.us

July 29, 2010

BY. ____ ———
GAD/sal JuL #6201
Chester County T

ECMS # 60703
_Paoli Pike: Airport Rd-Twsp Line

Chester County Planning Commission
Government Services Center

Suite 270 '

601 Westtown Road

West Chester, PA 19380-0990

Gentlemen:

. Please be informed that a project was awarded on July 26™ 2010 to Lenni Electric
Corporation, 1020 Andrew Drive, West Chester, PA 19380 for the proposed construction
of the Paoli Pike Closed Loop-Signal System and other miscellaneous construction for
State Route 2014, Section Q41 in East Goshen Township, Chester County PA.

Please see the attached sheet(s) for the description and location(s) of the work.

Very truly yours,

' —  a
George A. Dunheimer, P.E.
Assistant District Executive, Construction

060/SALfad

cc: /" Board of County Commissioners-Chester Co. // Chester County Consérvation
District // East Goshen Twsp // West Goshen Twsp // Dept of Emergency Services //

DEP // US Army Corp of Engineers //

Engineering District 6-0 | 7000 Geerdes Boulevard | King of Prussia, PA 19406-1525 | 610.205.6680




The description and location of the project is as follows:

This project involves the construction of the Paoli Pike
Closed Loop Signal System and other miscellaneous
construction for seven existing signalized intersections, all
as indicated on the drawings approved on May 11, 2009
for STATE ROUTE 2014, SECTION Q41, in Chester County,
East Goshen Township from approximately Airport Road,
station 103+58 at segment 0040 offset 1882 to
approximately station 221435 at segment 0074 offset
0320.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST

# Item Action Due Date
DPW 08-06 Recycling Contract 10-Aug-10
ADM 09-09 ARCView System (GIS) 10-Aug-10
DPW 08-01 Public Works Service Outsourcing 10-Aug-10
DPW 07-02 Hershey's Mill Dam 17-Aug-10
DPW 07-04 Park Bridge Permit 17-Aug-10
DPW 10-02 Ridley Creek Expansion Monthly Update 17-Aug-10
FIN 10-03 Monthly Financial Reports - 2009 24-Aug-10
ADM 10-13 Sewer Metered Billing 24-Aug-10
FIN 09-03 Historic Books 7-Sep-10
FIN 10-06 Friends of East Goshen Township 501c3 7-Sep-10
PCZ 09-06 WCF Tower @ Township Building 7-Sep-10
DPW 09-03 Road Resurfacing 7-Sep-10
ADM 09-07 Web Site Upgrade Status 7-Sep-10
DPW 08-04 Invasive Species 7-Sep-10
PCZ 10-03 Generator Installations 7-Sep-10
ADM 07-01 Review Wireless Ordinance 14-Sep-10
ADM 09-02 Records Retention Resolution (Email System) 14-Sep-10
FIN 10-07 Municipal Authority Funding 14-Sep-10
ADM 09-05 Energy Conservation in Twp Bldg 14-Sep-10
ADM 07-02 Pension Plan Conversion 14-Sep-10
ADM 10-16 Performance Evaluations 14-Sep-10
DPW 10-04 Pedestrian Crosswalk @ Township Park 14-Sep-10
ADM 10-04 Information Systems Analysis 14-Sep-10
ADM 10-19 USDA Geese Round Up 14-Sep-10
ADM 10-07 Printers 21-Sep-10
PCZ 06-01 Parking for Multi-Use Space in IP/BP District 21-Sep-10

10f2

8/10/10]



# Item Action Due Date
PCZ 10-01 CTDI Parking 21-Sep-10
PCZ 10-04 Lieberman Early & Co 21-Sep-10
FIN 09-02 Capital Reserve Fund Analysis 24-Sep-10
ADM 10-07 Staffing Analysis 5-Oct-10
FIN 10-02 Services List 5-Oct-10
ADM 08-02 Review Comp Plan Action List (Ch 10) 5-Oct-10
ADM 09-04 Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 5-Oct-10
ADM 09-08 Police Scheduling 5-Oct-10
ADM 10-03 Township Advisory Group 5-Oct-10
ADM 10-02 Annual Training Plan 7-Oct-10
DPW 08-02 Quarterly Report on &l 12-Oct-10
DPW 10-01 Tree Vitalize Grant (Conservancy) 12-Oct-10
FIN 09-01 Quarterly Summary of Pending Legal Cases 13-Oct-10
ADM 10-15 Resolutions Book 19-Oct-10
ADM 10-7 Emergency Operations Plan 22-Oct-10
FIN 10-05 Quarterly Financial Reports - 2010 28-Oct-10
ADM 09-13 ABC Appreciation Event Guest List 2-Nov-10
DPW 07-01 Geese Management Program 7-Dec-10
ADM 09-10 Soccer Fields @ Line Road 7-Dec-10
ADM 10-01 Employee Benefits 19-Dec-10
PCZ 09-01 Telecom Registration and Reporting 16-Feb-11
PCZ 10-07 Sunoco Reports Ongoing

20of2

8/10/10]



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

ltem: Recycling Contract No:| DPW 08-06

List Date: | _9/22/2009 Completed Date: [ |

Description:

Date Action

Investigate possible change of pick up to 2nd half of week and cost of
collecting Compact Fluorescent Lamps (CFL's)

7/13/2010 |Bids out. 5 Options Open bids 7/22.
7/27/2010 |Bid resuits. Discuss options for 2011.
7/22/2010 [Opened Bds

8/10/2010 |Review options




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

ltem: ARCView System (GIS) No:| ADM 09-09
List Date: Completed Date: ::
Description:
Date Action
4/27/2010 |Should we train internally or outsource?
MG: Have not completed anaylsis yet, need to consult with PW to determine
4/23/2010 future GIS Needs
5/27/2010 JMG: Still Working on analysis
8/10/2010 |Report from Mark.
MG: After discussing this issues with staff it appears to be most cost
8/8/2010 |eeffective to continue addressing GIS needs in house as we can, and to utilize

Yerkes Associates for professional GIS consuiting services when the tasks are




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Itemn: Public Works Service Outsourcing ~ Noz| DPW 0801

List Date: | _9/16/2008 Completed Date: [ |

Description:

Date Action

Cost and quality of services in-house vs out-house. Study to start with
analysis of 2010 mowing. Then 2010 plowing.

6/8/2010 |Recommend we put together bid document for snow plowing of one township
zone for '10-'11 season so we can compare costs and quality.

8/6/2010 |Currently working on bid specifications. We expect to go out to bid in mid September




95

Memo

Date: August 3, 2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Sale of the Hershey Mill Dam

The Board has previously discussed selling the property on which the Hershey Mill Dam (Dam)
is situated. The Second Class Code permits a Township to sell real property. The Solicitor has
advised that Board can sell the dam “As Is” and the liability to fix the Dam would run to the new
owner. The PA DEP has advised that since the Dam does not have a permit, that they do not
have a regulation that would prohibit the Township from selling the Dam. They would like to
know the name of the new owner ASAP.

Question 1 — Does the Board want to sell the Dam?

If the answer is yes, we can sell the Dam via the sealed bid process. If the value of the Dam is
less the $1,500, the Board does not have to go thru the bid process but can negotiate terms with
the prospective purchaser. I would suggest that it would be more transparent to use the bid
process regardless of the value of the property. It would cost about $250 to put the ad in the
newspaper.

I have received two proposals for an appraisal of the Dam. One is for $2,500 and the second is
for $1,750, which the appraiser will discount to $250 as a public service.

Question 2 — Does the Board want to have an appraisal done for the Dam?
Regardless of how we dispose of the Dam, the remaining issue is the list of conditions.

Since the Township accepted dedication of the Dam for “public recreational open space
benefiting the residents of East Goshen”, the property must be conveyed with that restriction.
While state law allows the Township to petition the court to have this restriction removed, the
Solicitor has advised that the facts do not support such a removal. I would also note that there
would be legal costs and the time element associated with filing a petition.

We should also require that the new owner acknowledge that the Dam is being sold “As Is” and
that the new owner acknowledges that PA DEP has advised the Township that the Dam does not
comply with current regulations.

It has been suggested that the Township insure the Dam after it was sold. Our insurance agent
has advised that the Township cannot insure property it does not own or have an insurable
interest in (if we took back a mortgage on the Dam).

Question 3 — Does the Board have any other conditions that it wants to put in the bid specs
or agreement of sale?

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Parks\HME Dam\Sale\Memo to BoS 080310.doc



Memo

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice
Fax

(610) 692-7171
(610) 425-8950

E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: July 27,2010
To:  Board of Supervisors
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Refuse & Recycling Bids
Bids
Mascaro is the low bidder for Options 1 and 2, AJ Blosenski is the low bidder for Options
3, 4 and 5. The bid sheets for all of the bidders are attached.
Options
Option 1- unlimited trash with twice a week collection.
Option 2 - unlimited trash with once a week collection.
Option 3 - base service of one 32-gallon can with twice a week collection.
Option 4 - base service of one 32-gallon can with once a week collection.
Option 5 - base service of one 32-gallon can with once a week collection with the “extra
services” billed on an ala carte basis.
Estimated Rates

Option 1 - $17.97 a month for 2011, 2012 & 201-3. I would project a quarterly rate of
$88.12 for 2011 under this option.

Option 2 - $14.89 a month for 2011, 2012 & 2013. I would project a quarterly rate of
$79.88 for 2011 under this option.

Option 3 - $17.06 a month for 2011, $17.57 for 2012 & $18.10 for 2013. T would project
a quarterly rate of $85.39 for 2011 under this option. The monthly cost for an additional

can is $0.25 in 2011.

Option 4 - $15.30 a month for 2011, $15.76 for 2012 & $16.23 for 2013. I would project
a quarterly rate of $80.11for 2011 under this option. The hauler’s monthly charge for an
additional can is $0.25 in 2011.

Option 5 - $12.25 a month for 2011, $12.62 for 2012 & $13.00 for 2013. I would project
a quarterly rate of $70.96 for 2011 under this option. The monthly cost for an additional
can is $0.25 in 2011. The hauler’s charge for a bag of yard or leaf waste is $0.50. (We
paid $0.34 per paper bag in 2007. Assuming the price was still good we could sell them
for $0.85 per bag and break even.)



Discussion
Concerns — Residents have expressed two areas of concern.
e Frequency of Collections - Residents believe that the quarterly fee would
be reduced if we had once a week collection.

e Flat Fee - Residents object to the fact that we charge a flat fee regardless
of the quantity of trash put out and/or whether or not they put out leaves,
yard waste, etc.

Option 1 — No significant changes for the homeowner and we could reduce our quarterly
cost to $88.12 a quarter. Does not address either of the above concerns.

Option 2 — This provides an additional savings of $9.24 a quarter from option 1.
However, this does not address the flat fee concern.

Option 3 - The difference between options 1 and 3 is only $2.73 a quarter. This addresses
the flat fee concern but I do not think the savings is worth the aggravation.

Option 4 - The difference between options 1 and 4 is $8.01 a quarter. This addresses both
concerns and is worth considering.

Option 5 - The difference between options 1 and 5 is $17.16 a quarter. This addresses
both concerns and is definitely worth considering.

FAData\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\Memo to BoS 072710.doc



0€'0¢e'ese’e
01°€6L°.¥9'C
y0'0LL°1LS9°L
pid ON
opeo eJe
YoM X]| Ued |
G

OL-Inr-9¢

88'¥¥L'CEY'C

06'269'9¥2'C

82°8¢¥'968°L
PIq ON

Joom X| ueo |
14

09°0£6'085°C

029890222

9/°G59°201°C
pig ON

)ooMm Xz ueo |
€

six's)insey pig\pig 0102\BuljpAoay esnjey\ejeq paleys\eleqy:d

¥7'90L°1L6EC
06'2G9'G8/'1
8¥v.e9LLe
08'S¥2°€9.°L

[4

¥0°9L2°1¥5'C
02'688'¥¢£C'C
9£°286'8¥E'C
88°151'821C

}ooM X| PajIWIUN Yaam XZ pajiwijiun

}

pisuaso|g sajeyn
144

pMsuasold Iy
oleosel

uondo

synsey pig asnyoy



SX’sHnsayd piawpig 01 02\BuljoAoay asnjey\ejeq paseyS\EIR(N 4

16°08% o Jad 3509 16°6.$ 2O Jad 3809 88'8.% 1o Jad 3s09
1/8°€2c¢ 1eaf Jad 1s09 ¥9°61L€$ leaf Jad 3509 £6°61¢% Jesf Jad 1509
6L°GYL$ 1S00 19N 96°0v1L$ 1800 18N ggoelL$ 1S00 19N
80'8/1% Jeaf Jad yun Jad 3800 Jojney 89°8/1¢ JeaA Jad jun Jad 3500 JojneH 80°8/1% JeaA Jad Jjun Jad 3500 Jojney
68 VLS Yjuow Jad yun sad 3509 Jojney 68VLS Yuow Jad yun Jad 3s09 JoineH 6814 Yuow Jad yun Jed Js00 JsjneH
A8am X| pajiunjup - g uondo
12°06$ no Jed 1509 S1'68$ 1o Jad 3s09 zlggs 1 Jed 3509
£8°09¢% Jeof sad 1509 09°95¢$ Jeaf 1ad 1509 6 2GES Jeaf 1ad 1509
6L°G¥L$ 1S00 1eN 96°0¥1$ }S0Q 19N G8'9EL$ }S00 18N
y9°6L2$ Jeaf Jad yun Jad 1800 Jojney y9°612% Jeaf sad jun Jad 3500 Jojney y96Lee Jeaf sed jun Jad 300 Jenen
16218 Yuow Jad jun sad }s09 Jsiney 167718 yuow Jad jiun Jed js09 Jo|Ney VL WARS Yuow Jad jiun Jad 3809 Js|NeH
Hoam XZ pajiunjun ~ | uondQ
€1Lo0c cLoz Liog

"1eak Jad 9,¢ 4o gjeI O JB 9Sealoul pjnom ,}so0Q I8N, 9U} JBY) pawnsse | sisAjeue Siy} Jo asodind sy 104 :BJ0N

6LGYLS nun Jad3sog JeN €10z 96°071$ Hun Jed 309 JeN 210z G8'9ELS nun Jad3s09 3oN 110z
L6ce L6ce L6¢e spun Ajwey sibuig
L18'211% 1SOD 9N €102 oomhmmvw 1SOD 9N ¢loz 88€'06v$ 1SOD BN LloTZ
%€ Jojeju| %€ Jojeqy %€ (S10N s83) Jojeju
006'€ov$ 88€'06¥$ 0LT'2e¥$ (Inep-1ej01) 1500 JoN 010z

12€'C08% S}S0Q JsneH 010¢

16G'6E€C'1$ S}s0Q 8snyey 0102

0102 ‘9z Ainp $1s0D 9snjey Aepend pajewnsy 1.0z



>

six's)nsay pIg\pIg 010¢\Buiofosy asnjex\eje paseys\eleq:d

0€°'G.$ 1 Jad 3509 oL'el$ 1o Jad 3509 96°0.$ 1o Jad 3509
6L LOES leak 1ad 1509 07°262$ leal Jad 1509 G8'¢gCs 1eaf Jad 1509
6L°GY1$ 1S0D JON 96°0v1L$ }S00 BN Gg'oELS }SO00 19N
00°9SL¢$ Jeah 1ad jun Jad 3s09 J9|ney PP LSLS Ieal Jad jun Jad 1802 JajneH 00 /¥l Jealh 1ad jun Jad 1500 JoineH
00°€LS yjuow Jad jun 1ad 100 Jajney rAS AR yiuow Jad yun 1ad 3s092 Jajney GZZL$ yjuow! 1ad jun 1ad 1809 I9jneH

*0)9 ‘@)sem pieh ‘Jea| 3je9 Bje - YoM X|, ues | - ¢ uondp

66'78% 1 Jad 3509 29283 1o 1ad 3509 L108$ 1o 1ad 3s09
G6'6€ES leak 1ad 1509 80°0€E$ Jeah 1ad 1509 St 02e$ Ieal Jad 1509
6LSYLS }S00 19N 960V $ 1$00 J°N Gg'oeL$ }S00 18N
9/ v61¢$ Ieal 1ad jun Jad 1500 Jojney ZL68L¢% Jeah Jad jun sad 1509 Js|neH 09°€8L$ Jeah Jod jun Jad 1500 JoineH
€29L$ yuow Jad jun Jad }$09 J9NEH 9/°G1$ yjuow 1ad jun Jad 1500 IojneH 0£°G1L$ yjuow 1ad jjun 1ad 1509 J9jneH

}oom x| ues | - uondp

09°06$ np Jad 3s09 567189 13p 1ad 3s09 6£°68$ 1o Jad 3s09H
6£°29¢% leak Jad 1509 08°15¢£% leof 1ad 1509 /G LYES leaf 1ad 1500
BL'GYLS }S00 19N 96°0v1$ }S00 19N GgocLs 1500 J°N
YAVARAS Jeah Jad jun Jad }s090 Jajney ¥8°0L2$ Jeaf Jad jun Jad }s02 JaneH 2. v02$ Jeaf Jad jun Jad 1500 JoineH
0L8L$ yjuows Jad jun 1ad 3509 JajneH 15718 yjuow Jad jun sad 1502 JsjneH 90°21% yjuow Jed yun Jad 3500 JeineH

yoam xz ues | - ¢ uondo
£10¢ (474 1102




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PROPOSAL FORM

Submitted by (please print or type):
July 22, 2010

solid Waste Services; Iinc.:
Firm Name d/b/a J. P. Mascaro & Sons

Date

Address 2650 Audubon Road

Audubon, PA 19403

cambel J. Augustine, Director of -Sales

Contact Person

Telephone 267-933-6034

267-9336035

Fax

sam.augu&ine@jpmascaro.com

BE-Mail

This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisement inviting bids to be received by
East Goshen Township at the Township Building, 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA, 19380,
antil 10:00 A.M. on July 20,.2010 for the collection of municipal waste and recyclable materials.
After examim'né all parts of ‘this project for supplying of collection services for recyclable
materials and municipal waste, we have read and understand the specifications as set forth in the
nstructions to Bidders, and hereby propose to furnish said services in strict accordance with all
specifications for the sums indicated, and the undersigned herein agrees to furnish all labor,
materials and equipment and to perform all work necessary to complete ina workmanlike
manner, the work described in the above-mentioned contract, in accordance with said contract
documents to the satisfaction and acceptance of the Township, for the sum as stated below and

on the attached pages:

- . 840
OPTION 1 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST $2/128,151-88 Cow B

(ow B1D

OPTION 2 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST $1,763,245.80

OPTION 3 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST No Bid

OPTION 4 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST ____N© P19

No BRid

OPTION 5 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

FAData\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 23



SECOND YEAR COSTS 056 .
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) . $ ‘ 71. .2

THIRD YEAR COSTS $709,671.24
Jtem #1 (Monthly total X 12) '

- DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)

Credit per unit per month (Years 1,2 & 3) 1.33

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct_$861-84

OPTION 1 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST $2,128,151.88

OPTION 2 — UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL WASTE ONCE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
. . $ 14.89
Monthly cost per dwelling unit
Times the number of dwelling units 3291

$ 49,002.99

Monthly total

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
$ 14.89
Monthly cost per dwelling unit :
Times the number of dwelling units 3291

49,002.99
Monthly total ¥ '

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and
recyclables.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.dooc 27




PROPOSAL BREAKDOWN

Firm Name Solid Vaste Services, Inc.. a/b/a J. P. Mascaro & -5ons

OPTION 1 - UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL, WASTE

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ 17.97
Times the number of dwelling units 3291

$ 59,139.27

Monthly total

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection'of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit S 17.97
Times the number of dwelling units 3201

"¢ 59,139.27

Monthly total

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit 8 17.97
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $ 59,139.27
OPTION 1
FIRST YEAR COSTS

$709,671.24

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)
F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 26



S 14.89

Monthly cost per dwelling unit
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
49,002.9
Monthly total i 0 ?
OPTION 2
FIRST YEAR COSTS $588,035. 88

Ttern #1 (Monthly total X 12)

SECOND YEAR COSTS ‘ $588,035.88
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

THIRD YEAR COSTS
Itern #1 (Monthly total X 12) $588,035.88

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H) 5 1.33
Credit per unit per month (Years 1,2 & 3) )

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct_ S 861.84

OPTION 2 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST $1,763,245.80

OPTION 3 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and
recyclables.

No Bid

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total No Bid

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
No Bid

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
: No Bid
Cost per bag

F\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 28



B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
No Bid
Monthly cost per dwelling unit
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
No Bid
Monthly total
9 Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
' No Bid

Cost per bag

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

{ Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

" recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total No Bid
2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
Cost per bag No. BRid
OPTION 3
FIRST YEAR COSTS
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) . No Bid

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINATL.doc 29



No Bid

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12)

Ttem #3 (Cost per-bag X 16,000) No Bid
SECOND YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12) No Bid
Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pfck-up X 845X 12) No Bid
Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) No Bid
THIRD YEAR COSTS

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) No Bid
Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12) No BRid
Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) No Bid
DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H) )

Credit per unit per month (Years 1,2 & 3) No Bid

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct_No Bid
OPTION 3 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST No Bid

OPTION 4 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables,
Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total No Bid
9. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
No Bid

Monthly cost per dwelling uﬁit

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 30



3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
No Bid

Cost per bag

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total No Bid
2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

No Bid

Cost per bag

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit _NO Bid
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total No Bid
9. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
No Bid

Cost per bag

OPTION 4

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 31



FIRST YEAR COSTS

Itermn #1 (Monthly total X 12) . No Bid

Jtem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) No Bid
Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) No Bid

SECOND YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X.12) No Bid

Item #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) No Bid

Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) No Bid

THIRD YEAR COSTS

Itern #1 (Monthly total X 12) : No Bid
Item #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) No Bid
Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) No Bid
DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)

Credit per unit per month (Years 1,2 & 3) . No Bid

Credit per unit pef month X 18 Units X 36 Months "~ Deduct .No Bid
OPTION 4 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST N$-Bid

OPTION 5 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER ONCE TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION
WITH ALA CARTE

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
Times the number of dwelling units : . 13291

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 32




Monthly total No Bid

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

No Bid

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

Cost per bag No Bid

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree

No Bid
Cost per bag or tree

5 Curbside collection of each bulk trash item
No Bid

Cost per bulk trash item

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total No Bid
9. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

No Bid

Cost per bag

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree

Cost per bag or tree No Bid

5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item

. N .
Cost per bulk trash item o Bid

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 33



C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside colle;ctioﬁ of municipal waste, bulk trash, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables. _
Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total No Bid
2 Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit No Bid
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
No Bid

Cost per bag

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas free

Cost per bag or tree No Bid
5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item
Cost per bulk trash item No Bid
OPTION 5
FIRST YEAR COSTS
Noc.Bid
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)
Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) No Bid
Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) No Bid
No Bid
Ttem #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000)
No Bid

Ttem #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754)

F\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 34



SECOND YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Ttem #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754)

THIRD YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttern #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Ttem #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754

OPTION 5 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

F\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc

No

Bid

No

Bid

No

Bid

No

Bid

No

No

Bid

Bid

No

Bid

No

Bid

No

Bid

No

No

Bid

Bid




" materials and municipal waste, we have read an

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PROPOSAL FORM |

Submitted by (please print or type):

A.J. Blosenski, Inc.

Firm Name

Address 1600 Chestnut Tree Road

Honey Brook, PA 19344

Anthony J. Blosenski

Contact Person
610-942-2707

Telephone
610-942-2495
Fax
B-Mail mrajb@ptd.net and jimcajb@ptd.net

This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisement inviting bids to be received by

Fast Goshen Township at the Township Building, 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA, 19380,
f municipal waste and recyclable materials.

until 10:00 A.M. on .Tulyag: 2010 for the collection o

plying of collection services for recyclable
d understand the specifications as set forth in the

Instructions to Bidders, and hereby propose to furnish said services in strict-accordance with all
specifications for the sums indicated, and the undersigned herein agr€es to furnish all labor,
materials and equipment and to perform all work necessary t6 complete in a workmanlike
manner, the work described in the above-mentioned contract, in accordance with said contract
documents to the satisfaction and acceptance of the Township, for the sum as stated below and

on the attached pages: e

After examining all parts of this project for sup

OPTION 1 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST _- 4 348,982-30

OPTION 2 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COsT__ 201167374-48

L
2,102,655.76 Low 1PBiD

OPTION 3 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST
1,896,438.28 Low PiD

OPTION 4 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST
1,651,710.04 (ow BIN

OPTION 5 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 23



PROPOSAL BREAKDOWN

A.J. Blosenski, Inc.

Firm Name

OPTION 1 - UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL WASTE

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
$19.45

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

$64,009.95

Monthly total

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables,
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $19.84
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
) Mon;chly total $65,293.44
C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR )
1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash i"?ém, yard waste and leaf waste; and
recyclables,
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $20.24
“ Times the number of dwellifig wnits 3291
: Monthlytdfal a $66,609.84
OPTION 1
- FIRST YEAR COSTS

$768,119.40

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)
F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 BId\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 26



SECOND YEAR COSTS $783,521.28
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

THIRD YEAR COSTS

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) $799,318.08

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H) $3.05
Credit per unit per month (Years 1, 2 & 3) ’

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct _ $1,976.40

OPTION 1 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST $2,348,982.36

OPTION 2 — UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL WASTE ONCE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
o $17.55
Monthly cost per dwelling unit
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $57,757.05

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ 17.78
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $58,513.98

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and
recyclables.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 27



Monthly cost per dwelling unit $18.31

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total $60,258.21
OPTION 2
FIRST YEAR COSTS

Jtem #1 (Monthly total X 12) $693,084.60

SECOND YEAR COSTS

Jtem #1 (Monthly total X 12) $702,167.76
THIRD YEAR COSTS

Jtem #1 (Monthly total X 12) $723,098.52

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)

Credit per unit per month (Years 1, 2 & 3) $3.05

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct $1,976.40

OPTION 2 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST $2,116,374.48

OPTION 3 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1..Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf \A;aste; and
recyclables.

$17.06

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units 3291
$56,144.46

Monthly total

9. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ .25
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
Cost pér bag o $ .25

FA\Data\Shared DataRefuse Recycling\2010 Bi\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 28



B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $17.57

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total $57,822.87
2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ .30
3. Curbside cbllection of each additional trash bag.

$ .30

Cost per bag

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $18.10
Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total $59,567.10

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container,

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ .30
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
Cost per bag $ .30
OPTION 3
FIRST YEAR COSTS
$673,733.52

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 29



o $2,535.00
Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12)

$4,000.00
Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

SECOND YEAR COSTS
$693,874.44

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12) $3,042.00

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $4,800.00

THIRD YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12) $714,805.20

Itern #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12) $3,042.00

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $4,800.00

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)

Credit per unit per month (Years 1, 2 & 3) $3.05

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct $1,976.40

OPTION3 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST $2,102,655.76
8aLE

OPTION 4 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION

A, COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $15.30
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $50,352.30
2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ -25

F\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 30



3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag. § .25

Cost per bag
B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $15.76
Times the number of dwelling units 3291

$51,866.16
Monthly total

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

Cost per bag

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $16.23
Times the number of dwelling units 3291

$53,412.93
Monthly total

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

Cost per bag

OPTION 4

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuise Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 31




FIRST YEAR COSTS

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) $604,227.60
Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) $5,070.00
$4,000.00

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

SECOND YEAR COSTS
$622,393.92

Jtem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) $6,084.00
Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $4,800.00
THIRD YEAR COSTS

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) $640,955.16
Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) $6,084.00
Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $4,800.00
DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)

Credit per unit per month (Years 1,2 & 3) $3.05

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct  $1,976.40

¢1,896,438.28

OPTION 4 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

OPTION 5 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER ONCE TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION
WITH ALA CARTE

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YBAR: < » -«

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
$12.25

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

F\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 32



$40,314.75

Monthly total

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
$ .25

Cost per bag

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree
$..-20

Cost per bag or tree

. Curbside colléction of each bulk trash item

Lh

$5.00

Cost per bulk trash item

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
$12.62

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units 3291
$41,532.42

Monthly total

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
$ .30

Monthly cost per dwelling unit
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

$ .30

Cost per bag

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree
$ .50

Cost per bag or tree

5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item
$ 5.00

Cost per bulk trash item

F :\Da’ca\Shéred Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 33




C.COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1, Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
$13.00
Monthly cost per dwelling unit
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $42,783.00
2 Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container,
. . $ .30
Monthly cost per dwelling unit
3 Curbside collection of each additional trash bag. '
$ .30

Cost per bag

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag,

yard waste bag or Christmas tree
%

.50

Cost per bag or tree
5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item

Cost per bulk trash item

OPTION 5
FIRST YEAR COSTS

$ 5.00

e

$483,777.00

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

$5,070.00

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)

.z5 -

$4,000.00

Trem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)
Ttem #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Ttem #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754)

‘
5ot =

F:\Data\Shared D;ita\Refuse Reoycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc

$8,000.00

$33,770.00

34




SECOND YEAR COSTS

ftem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Item #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
ftem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754)

THIRD YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Item #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754

OPTION 5 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc

$498,389.04

$6,084.00

$4,800.00

$8,000.00

33,770.00

$513,396.00

$6,084.00

$4,800.00

$8,000.00

$33,770.00

$1,651,710.04




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PROPOSAL FORM

Submitted by (please print or type):

o 7)21 10

Firm Name BF1 Waste Surviteq V)

Address 373_9. Hendlersor '40%0%
Kine of Lrussin, PA (9900

Contact Person K ,4:/; Herson

Telephone __ (p!0 Z05- 5400

Fax (i) Ao5- 5448

EMal  Kandesm3a m/mé e &mies . tor

(A Lol

This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisément inviting bids to be received by
East Goshen Township at the Township Building, 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA, 19380,
until 10:00 A.M. on July 20, 2010 for the collection of municipal waste and recyclable materials.

After examining all parts of this project for supplying of collection services for recyclable
materials and municipal waste, we have read and understand the specifications as set forth in the
Instructions to Biddeérs, and hereby propose to furnish said services in strict accordance with all
specifications for the sums indicated, and the undersigned herein agrees to furnish all labor,
materials and equipment and to perform all work necessary to complete in a workmanlike
manner, the work described in the above-mentioned contract, in accordance with said contract
documents to the satisfaction and acceptance of the Township, for the sum as stated below and

on the attached pages:

OPTION 1 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST # él’/ ';Z*g [7//, g ?g - *o

OPTTON 3 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST Y [,"185, (54 . 10

OPTION 3 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST\% o?/, A0, LEG. 20

OPTION 4 TOTAL THREE-YEAR cosTh &, A4, b ga. °

OPTION 5 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COSTY oL, (247, 193. 1 O

F\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recyeling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 23



PROPOSAL BREAKDOWN
v eme_BF] Whett Sonsictr -, LLCS

OPTION 1 - UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL WASTE

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit #g ‘ g' 5 9\»
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $ (DO/ &q I | >

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
£ 18.80

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

¢ L3, 00Y. Ab

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Monthly total

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ l q . LIL Zk
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monibly totl ?(,3,930. 30
OPTION 1
FIRST YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12) $ 73 3/, L'l 93 L{L{

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 26




SECOND YEAR COSTS $
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) ,7#4/ g/.(”

THIRD YEAR COSTS
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) $ I7 10/7) } (0 O

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)
Credit per unit per month (Years 1, 2 & 3) : 88

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct % 5 70 : 7”4

" Azl COG
OPTION 1 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST ¥ °J—/ %) , €49. 20

OPTION 2 — UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL WASTE ONCE A WEEK COLLECTION

A, COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit % | LKL Y 4
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Moty ol ¥ g, 180. 34

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit ¥ 15.07
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $ 1,{0), 595.37

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and
recyclables.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 27




¢ 5.5

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total $ 5] 07,33
OPTION 2 '
FIRST YEAR COSTS
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) ¥ 57 37/, [, 88
SECOND YEAR COSTS g
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) 5 45 144. 14
THIRD YEAR COSTS cT[; (p/% 6115 ?({

/

Ttern #1 (Monthly total X 12)

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H) 8 8
Credit per unit per month (Years 1,2 &3)

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct | H'{0. ‘“‘f

OPTION 2 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST # j Z 7861, /05 O? 1 0

OPTION 3 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost pet dwelling unit $ 5. (‘/ A
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total ¢ 5 0/, 1Y), 3k

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

¢ £.00

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

3 .00

Cost pér bag

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 28




B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
f 15.8¢

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

t 53,409, (3

Monthly total

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

$ §00

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

3, Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
Q v 00

Cost per bag

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
f 135

Times the number of dwelling units ‘ 3291

F_53, ?07- &

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

$ .00

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Monthly total

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

£ 2.00

Cost per bag
OPTION 3
FIRST YEAR COSTS

¥ 0d, 9b.

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 29




81, 120
33, 000

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12)

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

SECOND YEAR COSTS
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) # 0»37; 235. 56
Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12) $ 9 | 20

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) g 39‘,, 000
THIRD YEAR COSTS

(045, (AY. A0

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12) g / l A0

TItem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

7

34,000

Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H) g ¢
Credit per unit per month (Years 1, 2 & 3) :

Deduct gﬁ 5170 - 2'L/

OPTION 3 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST % 02, %;Q b g(zz .20

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months

) ONCE
OPTION 4 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER EYWIEF. A WEEK COLLECTION

A, COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit i- } ITL (ﬂ L%
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total ¥ Y g/, 1€0. 9*"[

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

$ (.00

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 30

Monthly cost per dwelling unit




3, Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

1&0’2.00

Cost per bag

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
t 15.07

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total $ %%)5%5 37

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ (0 .07

. 3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

7& J. 00

Cost per bag

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
$_15.52

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total :}F 6/,, Oqé ) 3 A

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Monthly cost per dwelling unit # (ﬂ v ’OO

5 9.00

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

Cost per bag

OPTION 4

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 31




FIRST YEAR COSTS

¥ 578 1. %

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) $ N Iﬁ lo XO .

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) # 32,000

SECOND YEAR COSTS

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) ¥ 595 , 19y ¢4

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) #1 JEN | , @ g O
¢ 34,000

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

THIRD YEAR COSTS

F (13,95, 81

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) “1; l 9\] 3 (0 X 0

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Trem #3 (Cost pet bag X 16,000) - # '333/, 000
DUT'TS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H) (78
Credit per unit per month (Years 1, 2&3) 19 '
Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months "Deduct c*ty 570. ’&“L{'

" OPTION 4 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST { 4,346,619~ 10

OPTION 5 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER ONCE TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION
WITH ALA CARTE :

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and
recyclables.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ / L!' (ﬂ#

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

F\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 12




Monthly total S‘r L{?/, l g O : 9‘%

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit % (ﬂ .00

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

2.00

Cost per bag

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree

$ 2.00

Cost per bag or tree

5 Curbside collection of each bulk trash item

$15.00

Cost per bulk trash item

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit #; 15 O 7
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $ L{Fq} 595 .3 7

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container. ,

Monthly cost per dwelling unit ¢ (0. 0
3, Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
¥ 4.00

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree

$ &, 00

Cost per bag

Cost per bag or tree

5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item

§ (5. 00

Cost per bulk trash item

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\ REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 13




C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
¥ 15.55,

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total | F 5 07l 32
2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $ (0 - 00
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag,.
Cost per bag $ 2. 00
4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree
Cost per bag or tree % 60
5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item
Cost per bulk trash item $ [5 i OO
OPTION 5
FIRST YEAR COSTS

i 579,162 89

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Item #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) ¥ [ 7/\ 80

Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $ 3 a,; 000
Item #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000) ”#— ‘50?/ 000
Ttem #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754) ié 10 l; 310,

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 34




SECOND YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12) $ gq—s ¥ I '\f!‘f : L!JL%

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) $ () , b ? 0

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $ 3%; ©00
Item #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000) % 30)'/ ¢ 00
Ttem #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754) *(; 101 ¥ 33

THIRD YEAR COSTS

$ 013,915 34

Item #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12) # [ Q) ; @g 0

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) ¢ _3 4, 900

Ttem #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000) § 32, 000

Item #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754 $ ] //: 3/ O
OPTION 5 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST # 02, b 77/, 193. [0

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 35




Date _Thursday,. Julyy22, 2010

Charles Blosenski Disposal Company

Firm Name

Address 265 Lippitt Road Honey Brook ,PA 19344
Contact Person Lisa Huberty

Telephone _610-942-2480

Fax 610-942~9137

E-Mail lhubertv@.comcastanet

This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisement inviting bids to be teceived by

East Goshen Township at the Township Building, 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA, 19380,

until 10:00 A.M. on July 20, 2010 for the collection of municipal waste and recyclable materials.
!

After examining all parts of this project for supplying of collection services for recyclable
materials and municipal waste, we have read and understand the specifications as set forth in the
Instructions to Bidders, and hereby propose to furnish said services in strict accordance with all
specifications for the sums indicated, and the undersigned herein agrees to furnish all labor,
materials and equipment and to perform all work necessary to complete in a workmanlike
manner, the work described in the above-mentioned contract, in accordance with said contract
documents to the satisfaction and acceptance of the Township, for the sum as stated below and

on the attached pages:

OPTION 1 TOTAL THREE-YEAR.COST

$2,541,776.04

$2,391,706.44

OPTION 2 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

OPTION 3 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

$2,580,930.60

OPTION 4 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

$2,432,744.88

OPTION 5 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

$2,252,220.30

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\ REFUSE BID FINATL.doc




PROPOSAL BREAKDOWN

Fitm Name Charles Blosenski Disposal Company

OPTION 1 - UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL, WASTE

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $21.39
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $70,394.49

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables,
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $21.49
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
$§70,723.59

Monthly total

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
. . $21.49
Monthly cost per dwelling unit
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $70,723.59
OPTION 1
FIRST YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12) $844,733.88

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recyeling\2010 BidREFUSE BID FINAL.doc 76




SECOND YEAR COSTS
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

THIRD YEAR COSTS
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

$848,683.08

$848,683.08

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)

Credit per unit per month (Years

1,2&3) _60.50

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct_ $324-00

OPTION 1 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

$2,541,776.04

OPTION 2 —- UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL WASTE ONCE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
" Monthly cost per dwelling unit $20.13
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $66,247.83

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of

municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $20.22
Times the number of dwelling units 3201
Monthly total $66,544.02

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of
recyclables.

municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

FA\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 27




Monthly cost per dwelling unit $20.22

Times the number of dwelling units 3291

Monthly total $66,544.02
OPTION 2
FIRST YEAR COSTS $794,973.96
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)
SECOND YEAR COSTS $798,528.24
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)
THIRD YEAR COSTS $798,528.24
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) '

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)
Credit per unit per month (Years 1,2 & 3) $0.50

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct__$324-00

OPTIONZ-TOTALTHREE—YEARCOST $2,391,706.44

OPTION 3~ ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION'

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

- 1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $18.25
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $60,060.75

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

$1=25/container/pickup

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $10.83

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

Costpérbag $1.25 per bag

FAData\Shared Data\Refuse Recyeling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 28




B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Carbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $18.50
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
$60,883.50

Monthly total

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
$1.25/container/pickup
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $10.83

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
$1.25

Cost per bag

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $18.75
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
$61,706.25

Monthiy total

9. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
s1. 25/container/pickup

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $10.83
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
§1.25
Cost per bag
OPTION 3
FIRST YEAR COSTS

$720,729.00

Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12)

FAData\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 29




Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12) .$109,816.20

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $ 20,000.00
SECOND YEAR COSTS
Ttem #1 (Monthly total X 12) $730,602-00

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12) $109,816.20

$ 20,000.00

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

THIRD YEAR CQOSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12) $740,475.00

$109,816.20

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 845 X 12)

Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $ 20,000.00

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)
Credit per unit per month (Years 1,2 & 3) $0.50

$324.00

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months Deduct

OPTION 3 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST + $2,580,930.60

OPTION 4 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $16.99
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $55,914.09

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

per container

Sl
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $5.42

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 30




3, Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

Cost per bag $1-25

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $17.25
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthty total $56,769~75

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

$1.25 per container
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $5.42

3. Curbside collection of each additional t:ash bag.

Cost per bag $1.25

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit “ $17.50
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total $57,592.50

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
$1.25 per -container

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $5.42

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.
$1.25

Cost per bag

OPTION 4

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 31




FIRST YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #2 (Monthly 255t 3& Lontainer pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

SECOND YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

THIRD YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Item #2 (Monthly cost pet container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)
Czedit per unit per month (Years 1,2 &3) - $0.50

$670,969=08

$109,917.60

$20,000.00

$681,237.00

$109,917.60

S 20,000.00

$691,110.00

$109,917.60

$20,000.00

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months

OPTION 4 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

Deduct_$324.00

$2,432.744.88

OPTION 5 — ONE 32-GALLON CONTAINER ONCE TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION

WITH ALA CARTE

A.COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste,foulk trash item, yard waste and leaf wastqf and

recyclables. Ala Carte

Monthly cost per dwelling unit

Times the number of dwelling units

$14.75

3291

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 32




Monthly total $48,542.25

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $5.42

3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

$1.25

Cost per bag

4, Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree

Cost per bag or tree $1.25

5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item

Cost per bulk trash item $1.25

B.COLLECTION ~ SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash item, yard waste and leaf waste; and

recyclables.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $15.00
Times the number of dwelling units 3291

,365.00 °
Monthly total #49.3

2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
$5.42

Monthly cost per dwelling unit
3. Curbside collection of each additional trash bag.

$1.25

Cost per bag

4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree

Cost per bag or tree $1.25

5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item

Cost per bulk trash item $1.25

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 BidREFUSE BID FINAL.doc 13




C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash, yard waste and leaf waste; and
recyclables. ‘

Monthly cost per dwelling unit $15.25
Times the number of dwelling units 3291
Monthly total . $50.187.75
2. Curbside collection of each additional 32-gallon container.
Monthly cost per dwelling unit $5.42
3. Cﬁrbside collection of each additional trash bag. A
Cost per bag $1.25
4. Curbside collection of each paper leaf bag, yard waste bag or Christmas tree
Cost per bag or tree §1-25
5. Curbside collection of each bulk trash item
Cost per bulk trash item v1.25
OPTION 5
FIRST YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)
Item #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)

Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

$582,507.00

$109,917.60

$20,000.00

Item #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000) $20,000.00

Item #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754) $8442.50

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 34




SECOND YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
Ttem #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Ttem #5 (Cost per bﬁlk trash item X 6,754)

THIRD YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Ttem #2 (Monthly cost per container pick-up X 1,690 X 12)
Item #3 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #4 (Cost per bag X 16,000)

Item #5 (Cost per bulk trash item X 6,754

OPTION 5 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

$592,380.00

$109,917.60

$20,000.00

$20.000.00

$8442.50

$602,253.00

$109.917.60

$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$8442.50

$2,252,220.30

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Bid\REFUSE BID FINAL.doc 35




Smith, Rick

“rom: Rick Smith [rsmith@eastgoshen.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:25 AM % — TUARS
To: 'Anderson, Ken'

Cc: ‘Manhertz, Edward'

Subject: RE: Urgent request a Meeting

Ken

No.

On August 10th the Board will review what the quarterly rates would be under the various
options and possibly decide what option they want to go with.

While they may make a decision on which option that want to go with, under the Township
-Code I need to specifically advertise the public meeting at which the bid will be awarded.

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

————— Original Message----=
From: Anderson, Ken [mailto:KAnderson3@republicservices.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 7:33 AM
To: 'rsmith@eastgoshen.org'

Cc: Manhertz, Edward

Subject: Re: Urgent request a Meeting

Sick,
oes the board intend to award the contract on Aug 10th?

————— Original Message --——---

From: Rick Smith <rsmith@eastgoshen.org>

To: 'Rick Smith' <rsmith@eastgoshen.org>; Anderson, Ken
Cc: Manhertz, Edward

Sent: Wed Jul 28 07:30:45 2010

Subject: RE: Urgent request a Meeting

Ken

At the Board meeting last night, they decided to cancel the meeting on Tuesday August 3,
2010, since several of the members will be working at the Goshen Country Fair.

Their next meeting will be on Tuesday August 10, 2010 at 7:00 PM, and the refuse bids will
be on the agenda that evening. I will place you on the agenda as well.

Rick Smith, Township Manager

East Goshen Township

————— Original Message—--—---

From: Rick Smith [mailto:rsmith@eastgoshen.org]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 2:30 PM

To: 'Anderson, Ken'

Cc: 'Manhertz, Edward’

Subject: RE: Urgent request a Meeting

Ken

" can put you on the agenda for next Tuesday (8/2/10). The meeting starts at 7:00 PM.

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township



From: Anderson, Ken [mailto:KAnderson3@republicservices.com]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 12:30 PM

To: rsmith@eastgoshen.org

‘c: Manhertz, Edward

subject: Urgent request a Meeting

Importance: High

Rick,
I would like to formally request to meet with you and council to discuss a few
issues/concerns we have with the bids that were submitted on July 22, 2010.

Please let me know your availability as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Ken Anderson

Area Municipal Services Manager-Gov't Affairs Republic Services,
372 South Henderson Rd.

King of Prussia, PA 19406

484-645-9010 (cell)

Inc.



/O a_

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MEETINGS
(RESOLUTION 10-09A)

All meetings will be held at the East Goshen Township Building, 1580 Paoli Pike, West
Chester, PA

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS will hold their Re-Organization Meeting on Monday, January
4,2010, at 7:30 PM and their formal meeting will immediately follow. In addition, the Board will
meet in workshop session at 7:00 PM, and again immediately following the formal meeting.

THE BOARD OF AUDITORS will hold their Re-Organization Meeting on Tuesday, January 5,
2010, at 8:00 PM.

ANNUAL PLANNING SESSION
The Board of Supervisors will meet with members of other Township Authorities, Boards and
Commissions for the Annual Planning Session on Saturday, January 9, 2010 at 8:00 AM.

Other 2010 Meetings will be held as follows:

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The Board of Supervisors will hold public meetings on the 1%, 274, 3 & 4% Tuesday of each month
at 7:00 PM. The Board will hold a public meeting on the 5™ Tuesday at 7:00 PM on an as needed
basis. -

PLANNING COMMISSION

The Planning Commission will meet the first Wednesday of each month, at 7:00 PM.

LOCAL TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE

The Local Traffic Advisory Committee will meet as needed the third Thursday of each month at 1:00
PM.

PARK & RECREATION BOARD

The Park & Recreation Board will meet the first Thursday of each month, at 7:00 PM except for the
month of July when they will not meet.

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

The Municipal Authority will meet the second Monday of each month, at 7:00 PM.

CONSERVANCY BOARD




The Conservancy Board will meet the second Wednesday of each month, at 7:00 PM. In addition,
the Conservancy Board will conduct site inspections the following Saturday, at 9:00 AM; as needed.

HISTORICAL COMMISSION

The Historical Commission will meet the second Thursday of each month, at 7:00 PM.

DEER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Deer Management Committee will meet on January 20, March 15, May 17, July 19, September
20, and November 15, 2010 at 7:00 PM. Workshops as needed will be held on February 17, April
19, June 21, August 16, October 18, and December 20, 2010 at 7:00 PM.

ZONING HEARING BOARD

Each hearing will be advertised separately.
Special meetings will be advertised throughout the year, as they are scheduled.

THE PUBLICIS WELCOME TO ATTEND ALL EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MEETINGS AND
WORKSHOPS, with the exception of executive sessions.

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\meetingnotices\general\081010.doc



/0b

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 10-22

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT RATE

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes that The Township Staff, and
Authority, Board & Commission Members may from time to time be required to use their
personal vehicles for Township business,

WHEREAS, the Board believes it is appropriate to reimburse for said,

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED THAT the East Goshen Township will reimburse for
mileage at the current rate established annually by the IRS.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED this 10th' day of August 2010.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2010\word docs of Adopted Resolutions\10-22
Establishing Mileage Rate 081010.doc



LNUOIce, WO 1eXrn) ) Ui~

JO A

of Chester County

Michael E. Herron

Executive Director

July 20, 2010

. .’“mkE('ﬂ‘ I e
Rick Smith By, iy VI,
Township Manager \'“""*“m»m\,%:q
East Goshen Township U1, 8 E 00 -

1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Dear Rick:

We wish to extend our appreciation for your membership. Your support as a TMACC partner is critical
in meeting the challenges of traffic congestion and transit. As you know, we currently face many
important transportation issues in the region. With your help we will continue to grow and be of service
to the community.

- We encourage you to take advantage of the many benefits we offer to our members, including:

» Chester County transportation advocacy with state and local governments and public transit
agencies

E-mail alerts with emergency information, road construction and important news on
transportation

TMACC’s quarterly newsletter, the Chester County Connection

Up-to-date information on the TMACC website, www.tmacc.org, including road
construction, bus and rail schedules, updates on issues and legislation in transportation
TMACC events, membership directory, job postings for members, and links to important
transportation websites in the region

Opportunities to network with our membership

Advertising opportunities in our quarterly newsletter and membership directory

vV VYV VV VY

Enclosed is an invoice of $1,200.00 to renew your membership in the Transportation Management
Association of Chester County. We now have the capability for membership dies to be paid through
our Pay Pal account. Please contact Betty Shaw if you wish to pay your membership with a credit
card. '

We hope you will rejoin us for this year. Please feel fiee to contact us with any questions you may have.

Sincerelys” .
) < /‘/// ) Q I, vl I O
/J,‘I’Xf/ /;% o ‘D O w (Q i
é;/.f%W:Zz AL

Michael E. Herron

12enews Pembers thp ?

Attachment

7 Great Valley Parkway, Suite 144 < Great Valley Corporate Center = Malvern, Pennsylvania 19355
Phone 610.993.0977 Fax 610.993.0922 e-mail info@imacc.org Web www.tmacc.org



610-692-7171

--nww.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST GHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 5, 2010

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa. 19380

Re: 1440 Center St.
Dimensional Variance Request
53-6F-33

Dear Board Members:

At our meeting on August 4, 2009 the Planning Commission voted unanimously in favor
of the following motion:

Mr. Chairman, | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors support the
dimensional variance request for the property at 1440 Center Street, as described in the
application, plot plan and plan sheets A1 through A3, §240-10.G for Maximum Lot coverage by
buildings, Maximum Lot coverage -Total and Minimum Front Yard due to the following: The
property is an existing nonconforming structure, the property has unique physical
characteristics and the property cannot be improved with strict conformity to the ordinance.
The hardship has not been created by the applicant, the relief sought will not alter the
character of the neighborhood and the relief sought is the minimum required to afford relief

from the dimensional regulations.

Sincerely, X )

Foﬂ/ .
George Martynick
Chairman

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\63-6g\53-6G-33 (1440 Center Street)\Zoning Variance 2010\PC Rec to BOS
05132010.doc



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice:  610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 7/27/2010
To:  Planning Commission /V/((i
From: Mark Gordon, Zoning Officer

Re: 1440 Center Street / Dimensional Variance

Dear Commissioners,

The proposed Zoning variance relief request for 1440 Center Street is before you
because the property owner wishes to expand the living room out 6 Feet and create a new
porch entry way for the property. The existing property is a legal nonconforming structure on a
legal non conforming lot. The house could not be built today because the front yard setback line
and the rear yard setback line would overlap.

The property needs some major repairs to the roof and due to the very shallow Mr.
Weber proposes to re-roof and create new roof lines and while doing that make some
adjustments to the living room area and front entry porch area.

The proposed project will extend the foot print of the home into the front yard setback
area more than it already is and increase the lot coverage by building and total lot coverage.

The relief sough in this case is very similar to all the others we have seen in the Goshen Heights /
Milltown neighborhood in the past.
| have drafted a motion for your consideration:

DRAFT MOTION:

Mr. Chairman, I move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors support the
dimensional variance request of Mr. Weber’s, for his property at 1440 Center Street, as
described in the plans and application due to the following: the property has unique physical
characteristics and the property cannot be improved with strict conformity to the ordinance, the
hardship has not been created by the applicant, the relief sought will not alter the character of
the neighborhood and the relief sought is the minimum required to afford relief from the
dimensional regulations.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6g\53-6G-33 (1440 Center Street)\Zoning Varinace 2010\PC Draft Motion
07272010.doc



T

i .
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 4 poe’
ZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
PHONE (610)-692-7171 ™ FAX (610)-692-8950

Name of Applicant: CHpPCES 7 FARCHRET fosbpEA -
Applicant Address: 279 AopT 28
LD e T oawsres, i s I ek
Telephone Number: 7 g« 37 %~ /¢ @  FaxNumber Gt - TP e Pl E
Email Address: £ e o Q;i) Argcl. s e &7
Property Address: # / a5
T LA T N R b i b
Tax Parcel Number: SE3-86-35 Zoning District: A Acreage:— /;/, 329,85

Purpose of Application (check one)
% Variance (Type:[ ] Use Variance [ Dimensional Variance)
[1 Special Exception
[1 Appeal determination of the Zoning Officer

o L1 Other
N

]

\\:
Seetions of Zoning Ordinante,ir in whlch rehe’f is soughf‘f_“’

VO =0 - T
= Maximosq LoT (i H!\‘ = By builtr 4% 72, % —% 205 %
\. e AR E LeT CovEEAhE - ThITHRL . - - 88, 2 e 29 %
\ o pAuHMUA | FihemT \4;-’2\-((’,[:} dondned T 10,36 wayrm,, m,;(f, /

Descrlptlon of the Zoning Relief requested and the future use of thej?é’ﬁért : T
. o7

(}»,,,, ,,*'L«uw C Attt sttt g JRE SRR AR H/tf gm-/g & f s ;,ﬁf} N
togl 0T fx;fj;,...-v@/ ety o o ANE Lo S s
PR ;;/‘,1 3‘}@ &1 /C ] (gzr": /*/—.«gf,.ﬁ’lw&-p/ ZJI {ézifmw;d ’: 5 : -‘Lw’-? sy e ,":’!
i R e R f/éf/“‘/‘:*-’s A rgrins Fol Lo o v»—r/f n:”a'w it & Kex, g7 / 3 z s/,
INtnts e ué’/{/aﬂ by g sF /:’I. a AneE /ﬁwww«f’af 7. 5 £

We hereby acknowledge that we Have read this application‘and state that the above is
correct and agree to comply with all provisions of the East Goshen Township Zoning
Ordinance applicable to this project and property.

C vy .
ol B & e 5 les/r0
Slgnature of Applicant & Date

*Please review the formal application and review procedures on pagde three.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Zoning Hearing App 080409.doc -1-



o 1 ‘mﬁ\ui - 2?):@&¢ mand

T R mﬂﬁma% w kwxw

\c\wd\w * \Kmd\q

&
@ :

b ——— e e —— —
N . . -,
. N .

4

&,
tF

| TAVI) LY

e 3gs

L Gm——ree i) G — & G T e o hn\




Basic reasons for zoning variance 8/03/10
1440 Center St. East Goshen
Charles and Margaret Weber

Need room to expand living room 6 feet, but only 1 ft from steps
Property line approx 7-8 feet in front of house.

Set back calls for 30 feet in front and 30 feet in back. Put the two together
and the house has a negative set back.

If approved we can make the following improvements.

Add a handicapped accessible door way.

Add a dining area other than the kitchen.

New entrance off of porch into living room.

Rebuild the Front wall and add insulation to roof and wall. Built in 1955.
Insulate the remaining roof in older part of the house

Add insulation to the ceilings of kitchen and living room

Repair and change the pitch to the water damage in kitchen and living room
ceiling. Need to be replaced. '

Tear off old roof and install new one.

New roof allows all the problems to be resolved.

Questions please call 610-716-0312



EQSTG BASEMENT

T ST ANGLE, .
=
DLOCK W 24D X

FILLED 30UD X CROUT

JXFA VEKT, SILAXGE,
SCCUKE TO LUSTING STONE OF,
BLOEC W 3G Y.

EPON ANCHOR y TEO.C: 44 .

5 VLRT EARS 1N BAS CORES
FILLED DOLIL W7 LFDUT.

1STING BICHE R,

/A

EX15TG CONC.
PORCH

W HOTAVATED

ES

FOUNDATION PLAN

[T

' 12 HASCNRY BLOCK

trost
2 0.

&* MASONEY ELOCK PROIT
WAL ON I W) 200,

COMTINUOUSE 000FSI it
CONC, PTG 7 21 # 3 EARD,

|

1

j{-  basswErrooTeswomoe
'

; EISTG
: BATH KM

v

- FRELASHUP, ZCIodON, DYP )

£0 W SMPSGH - CC66. (RS, 7O

FIfHDEGLOCATON

EXISTG H mm A
! xireres | ce
st 1 £
3 @
Q PrckLr, 513508 e Roar {Russes @ 2alfChe 0ty &
T .
: B ~ =

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

WAL B m 00

- EXE TREAYCD SF D POST 32

SIMPSON FOST DASE 0563,
T,

RUBED 12°% 1T CONG FIER.
TRICAL

52.0179

Registered Architect

52 Py G1OG92.9782 1 Fes 610

:
J
ooy r5
Ly p5ld
go 98
wvw B
Qo
1,1
RN
PR N ELE
L
AM %38y
o &
£}
Q3
N
REVISIONS

ROOF PLAN

SCar 1w 1o

20

RENOVATIONS, and ROOF ALTERATIONS
for
1440 CENTER STREET, WEST GOSHIN,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

370y 1o

—
w—

N

£l \yd.o_ﬂobm




istered Architect

24

Re

& Fleoning

Ste Doy
pace Py
Tenor Dovg

Architecrure

19 Eant Mot Sueet, Bernsh o West Creater, Chester Corty, Pembtana, 19302 M 1 610592:9789 1 Fas 6106920175

George A. Matusgewski;

REVISIONS

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: A/6° = 10"

' LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

oz
oz

. SCALE: 3/8" = 10

RENOVATIONS, and ROOF ALTERATIONS
for
1440 CENTER STREET, WEST GOSHIN,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

T Oarar

5790y 10

T

ELEVATIONS

A2

[




PREMANUF, ROOF TRUSSES CONC. PIER

RNSED 120X (27

7-2f

PREMANUF, ROOF TRUSSES

M

EXISTG

SECTION THROUGH LIVING RM
SCALE: 3/8" = 10"

SECTION THROUGH KITCHEN

SCALE: 2/8" = 10"

¢ 0. v
. SERIES, FOST CAPS

o
Ol FOST
e

12° MASONRY BLOCK FROST
WAL ON 240" W 12
CONDNLOUSE 30007

cgistered Architect

Crclter, Crester Covny, Peraspans, 19362 Tn: 610592.9789 (i G10L92.0179

Reg

.1n. 1im.
S
gL
3l
b=} =
e i
S
L Tt
Amu..au.
)

§i
G
REVISIONS

RENOVATIONS, and ROOF ALTERATIONS
for
1440 CENTER STREET, WEST GOSHIN,
: CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Tover Dater

Q7 JULY [Q

zu\nn 5

| LQ:000 |

Taie 1

SECTIONS

A3

b




PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

MEMORANDUM

To: Rick Smith
From: Sarah K. Ivy
DATE: August 3, 2010
RE: East Goshen Township Plan for Non-Uniformed Employees (the “Plan”)

Below is the proposed timeline for the freezing of the Plan and establishing of a new money
purchase pension plan for the non-uniformed employees of East Goshen Township (the
“Township”). The timeline is proposed and can be changed according to the Township’s
schedule. Please contact me to discuss and revise, if necessary, after your review.

Proposed Timeline:

Description Responsible Recommended | Date
Party Deadline Completed

1. | Select a proposed “freeze” date for Plan. | Township August 15, 2010
2. | Amend and Restate Plan to comply with | FR' Septerhber 30,
changes in the tax laws 2010
3. | Determine new plan provisions and Township (with | September 30,
interview potential trustees. FR) 2010
4. | Draft new plan document FR October 15, -
2010
5. | Announce to Township employees the FR to prepare | October 22,
establishment of new pension plan announcement | 2010
Township to
distribute
6. | Notify all Plan participants that, FR to prepare October 22,

effective as of the “freeze” date, no

! Fox Rothschild LLP

EX1.926013v1 08/03/10




further participants will enter the Plan notices 2010
and no further service for purposes of

benefit accruals and vesting shall be Township to

permitted under the Plan. (All distribute

participants are 100% vested as of

“freeze” date.)

7. | Authorize “freezing” of the Plan FR to prepare | October 29,
effective as of “freeze” date; adopt Resolution 2010
amended and restated Plan; adopt New
Plan - Resolution Township to

approve
2

EX1.926013v] 08/03/10




pennsylvania ) a

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE

July 21, 2010

‘Ms. Fiona Livingston 2 'S '_’r;;‘;};“_’a{fé]’f‘.@igj‘
Sunoco, Inc. (R&M) R S
100 Green Street e ”/'T .
Marcus Hook, PA 19061-4816 o 2ol

Re:  Storage Tank Program

' Remedial Action Plan Approval
Sunoco Station No. 0004-7969
Facility ID No. 15-20353
Incident No. 37167
1425 Paoli Pike
East Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Ms. Livingston:

Your Remedial Action Plan d;.ted' june 10, 2010, for the above-referenced facility is hereby
approved as submitted.

Your initial Remedia] Action Progress Report, conforming to the requirements of

Section 245.312(c) of the Department of Environmental Protection’s (Department) Corrective
Action Regulations, is due 120 days from the date of this letter. Subsequent progress reports
should be submitted to the Department for review every 90 days thereafter.

‘Tn addition to requirements set forth in Section 245.312(c), each Remedial Action Progress
Report shall incorporate the following items:

e Current and historical field and/or laboratory analyses for all affected media shall be
presented in a tabular form. ' '

° Tables presenting monitoring well data shall include:
1. Ground level elevaﬁon.
2. Depth to groundwater.
3. Length of screen.
4.

Total depth of well.

Southeast Regional Office | 2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401-4915

) O,
484.250.5960 | Fax 484.250,5961 Printed on Recycled Paper (h¢&) www.depweb.state.pa.us



M:s. Fiona Livingston -2 - V . July 21, 2010

This-Remedial Action, Plan is approved based upon site characterization information provided by you
or by your environmental consultat. “The goal of a Remedial Action Plan is to identify an approach,
to femove or.eliminate contamination resulting from-the release, to prevent further groundwater '
degradation, and to restore groundwater affected by the release. Cleanup levels required by the
Department will be based upon remediation standards identified by you. We have reviewed your
plan based upon Statewide and Site-Specific Standards. These standards were identified by you in
either your Site Characterization Report/Remedial Action Plan or by contact with either you or your
consultant. : ‘

If, at any time, you wish to modify any part of this Remedial Action Plan, you must prepare and
submit a new or modified Remedial Action Plan to include selection of the new remediation
- standard, if applicable.

Please note the Uniform Environmental Covenants Act (Act 68 of 2007), Title 27, Pa.C.S. .
Chapter 65 (UECA), became effective on February 19, 2008. This law provides a standardized
process for creating, documenting, and assuring the enforceability of activity and use limitations on
contaminated sites involving most engineering and institutional controls used to achieve Act 2
standards. For storage tank cases meeting these conditions, the Department cannot approve a.
Remedial Action Completion Report (RACR) that does not include the appropriate environmental
covenant(s) for the affected properties. The Department must approve the language in these
covenants and strongly recommends that the draft covenant(s) be submitted for review prior to the
submittal of thé RACR. Further information about UECA may be found on the Department’s - -
website address located in the first page footer (under the keyword “Land Recycling”).

This letter does not waive any rights of the Comimonwealth of Pennsylvania to take enforcement
action under applicable law for the.conditions discussed in this letter. '

Thank you for your cooperation in working with the Department toward the remediation of this site.
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact Ms. Lauren Mapleton at
484.250.5783.

Sincerely, | | | | -
PG.

Lauren T. Mapleton Walter J. Payne,
Geologic Specialist Professional Geologist Manager
Environmental Cleanup _ Environmental Cleanup

cc: Mr. Miceli, USTIF
Mr. Sepsy, DEP
Ms. Warren, DEP
East Goshen Township
Mr. Rossi - Environmental Alliance
Re 30 (joh10ecp)202-3 ‘



7 pennsylvania / 2 b

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY
& ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

July 2010
| P YA
Louis F. (Rick) Smith, Jr., Township Mananger R}}L(J}h(i s |

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP BY e
1580 Paoli Pike ' . -
West Chester, PA 19380

Dear Applicant: Re: 201005192064 )
Project: Hershey Mill Dam Project

The Department of Community and Economic Development (the “Department”) has received the
Single Application for Assistance submitted for your organization. | am pleased to inform you the application
has been preliminarily recommended for funding in the amount of $15,000.

The grant award is subject to a legal and programmatic review. A contractor responsibility check will
also be conducted by program staff to ensure that your organization is up to date with its obligations to the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. This is done using your federal employer identification number given to you
by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). If you did not include this number on your application, please keep it
nearby as someone from our Department will be contacting you for it.

The Pennsylvania Prevailing Wage Act (43 P.S. § 165-1 et seq.; 34 Pa. Code § 9.101 et seq.) may be
applicable to this Project. The Grant Recipient may be responsible for including prevailing wage rates in
all bid documents, specifications, and construction contracts pertaining to the Project. Prevailing Wage
requirements are generally applicable to grants for construction, demolition, reconstruction, alteration,
repair work, renovations, build-out and installation of machinery and equipment in excess of
$25,000.00. The Department of Labor and Industry has final authority to make all prevailing wage
applicability determinations.” Any questions as to final prevailing wage obligations should be
directed to the Bureau of Law Compliance 4t the Department of Labor and Industry at 1-800-932-

0665.

After the Department receives all necessary approvals and clearances, a contract will be forwarded
to you for review and execution. The contract will contain specific conditions and details regarding the grant
and the use of this funding. Please note that the Department will not be obligated to disburse any funds under
the contract until the contract is fully executed.

~ Should you have any questions, or concerns, please contact the Department's Operations Center,
400 North Street, Fourth Floor, Harrisburg, PA 17120, (717) 787-7402. Congratulations on this the first step of
your grant application and we look forward to working with you to create a new Pennsylvania.

Sincerely,

Jacqueline Parker

Deputy Secretary for Community Affairs and Development

cc: file (CO00049282)

Community Commonwealth Harrisburg tel: 717.787.7402
Affairs and Keystone Building Pennsylvania fax: 717.214.5398
Development 400-North Street 17120-0225 866-GONEWP Ai newPA.com

4th Floor



AREAbODE61O : ]
6927171 / ;2\ C;,
www.eastgoshen.or
‘ ° BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP ‘
CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

FIRE MARSHAL'S REPORT ---- JULY 2010

16 CALLS CONSISTING OF 10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARMS and 6 FIRES:
PLUS 5 INSPECTIONS: 3 COMPLAINTS: 1 MEETING: 1 FIRE DRILL: 2
SAFETY PROGRAMS and 1 FOLLOW-UP:

7/1/10 INSPECTION: 1330 Enterprise Drive: Advanced Staging:
requested inspection of tent for employee appreciation get
together.

7/1/10 FIRE: 919 Warrior Road: wires.

7/6/10 INSPECTION: annual: 1389 Boot Road, Vano's Pizza,
Goshen Village Shopping Center: 2 emergency lights not working.
7/6/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: 1203 Hadley Drive.

7/7/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: East Goshen Township Building
7/8/10 FIRE: 907 Vista Drive: trees and wires.

7/8/10 COMPLAINT: Dr. Leslie Partem, Rose Hill Estates: 1324

West Chester Pike: neighbors toss lighted cigarettes and matches
from balconies: walked around with maintance personal and found

nothing.

7/11/10 FIRE: transformer: rear of 1035 Kennett Way: power
out in area.(D.D)

7/11/10  AUTOMATIC ALARM: SMOKE DETECTOR: 608 Glenwood Lane:
burnt food. (D.D.)

7/12/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: 321 Applebrook Drive: Rullo.
7/13/10 FIRE: East Boot Road: wires.

7/14/10 FOLLOW-UP: after a complaint about a fan blocking
an exit door at C.T.D.I.: 1381 Enterprise Drive. :

7/15/10 INSPECTION: annual: 1317 West Chester Pike, Francis
Automotive Service: fire extinguishers need updated.

7/17/10 COMPLAINT: burning at 608 Reservior Road: Eileen S.
Huler: explained the burning ordinance .

7/17/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: 1337 Green Hill Road:Swadely.



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

PAGE "2"

7/17/10 COMPLAINT: 1157 North Chester Road, James Lapkin
burning construction debris: neighbors complained of smoke:
extinguished the fire : explained the burning ordinance.

7/17/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: 205 Margaret Lane: Hansen.

7/21/10 INSPECTION: annual: 1379 Boot Road: Subway: Goshen.
vVillage: emergency lighting needs’ repair: smoke detectors need
to be checked. ‘ '

7/21/10 MEETING: with Mrs. Fisher, 17 Schoolhouse Lane
concerning a portable outdoor fireplace.

7/22/10 Fire Drill: with Diane: Wellington Assisted Living.

7/25/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: 1306 West Chester Pike, Avis
Rent A Car.

7/25/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: Building 5: 432 Cloud Place,
OXford Gateway.

7/26/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: 1361 Boot Road: Wellington:
bagel in toaster: defective toaster. '

7/27/10 SAFETY PROGRAM: 1361 Boot Road: use of fire
extinguisher for employees at Wellington.

7/28/10 INSPECTION: annual: 120 North Chester Road, Community
Church of Christ: 2 exit lights out: 2 emergency lights not
working. ' .

7/29/10 FIRE: between Line Road and Taylor Avenue On paoli
Pike: trees and wires. :

7/29/10 SAFETY PROGRAM: 1361 Boot Road, Wellington: use of
fire extinguishers for 2nd shift employees.

7/29/10 AUTOMATIC FIRE ALARM: 1345 Enterprise Drive,
Tecnuplastic.

7/30/10 FIRE: 1508 Ulster Way, Hershey's Mill: dwelling: grill
on deck; Margaret Callhan: loss $ 25,000.00.

Ralph F.Brown
ﬁQadzgﬁzzjéltfgxkjﬂdff”

Fire Marshal



Neil DeRiemer

1034 Hershey Mill Road West Chester, PA 19380
Off: 610-296-4210 NEDeDverizon net Cell: 610-804-1122
July 27, 2010
The Board of Supervisors 010 JUL 28 PP 3 22 / ;L Ok,

C/O Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa 19380-6199

Re: Rejection by East Goshen Township, (‘EGT”) of my Offer of June 29,2010 to
Purchase of the Hershey Mill Pond, Dam and Waterfall Property, (“Property”).

Gentlemen,

After conversation and correspondence with EGT Assistant Manager Joe Gill, | understand my
above referenced offer was rejected for at least the following reasons:

1. Not enough time to respond due to the time needed for a public biding process which is
purportedly required to sell Township property.

2. Questions regarding the requirement for a potential buyer to retain the Property
as public “Open Space” in accordance with EGT's existing obligations regarding

the Propeity.
3. Questions regarding the insurable interest of EGT for its continued use as Open Space via

an easement or some other means, and whether the Property would become subject to
real estate taxes.

4. Concern aboutthe need to have a property appraisal completed prior to offering
the Property for sale.

5. Questions by EGT regarding the potential for PA DEP to have future recourse
against EGT should a new owner default in some presently undefined manner
after a sale of the Property to a private group or citizen.

| am still willing to own the Property in order to help relieve EGT of the time and expense of
dealing with Pa DEP regarding the Dam, as well as ongoing annual maintenance.

Please respond to me in writing regarding the above noted items or any other EGT concerns or
requirements as they may pertain to the sale of the Property. Please be specific as to EGT's
schedule for accomplishing a resolution or definition of each item of concern and who will be
responsible for each item. Thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

Neil DeRiemer




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 2, 2010

Mr. Neil DeRiemer
1034 Hershey Mill Road
West Chester PA 19380

Dear Neil:

I am in receipt of your letter dated July 27, 2010. The Board of Supervisors must make the
decision on whether or not they the want to sell the Hershey Mill Dam (the property).

In response to your questions, I would offer the following:

1.

Under the Second Class Township Code, if the value of the property is over $1,500 the
Township has to solicit sealed bids for the property. The bid specifications would contain
the conditions under which the property would be sold. If the property is worth less than
$1,500, the Township could negotiate a sale with any individual.

Since the Township accepted dedication of the property for “public recreational open
space benefiting the residents of East Goshen”, the property must be conveyed with that
restriction. I have asked the Township Solicitor for a budget and a timeline for having .
that restriction removed and if he thought we would prevail.

I spoke to our agent, who advised that the Township could not insure property that it does
not own. As for whether or not the property would be exempt from real estate taxes, the
Chester County Assessment Office makes that decision.

I have solicited proposals to have an appraisal of the property conducted. If the appraisal
indicates that the property is worth less than $1,500, then the Township could enter into
negotiations and sell the property to any individual.

PA DEP has advised me that since a permit has not been issued for the dam their
regulations would not prohibit the transfer of the property to an individual. They would
like to know the new owners name ASAP however.

The Hershey Mill Dam will be on the agenda for the Board’s meeting on August 10, 2010.




Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

ot

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Ce: Board of Supervisors with enclosures

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Parks\HME Dam\General\Letter to DeRiemer 080210.doc




Neil DeRiemer
1034 Hershey Mill Road West Chester, PA 19380

Off: 610-296-4210 WEDeD erlzeh, el Celi: 610-804-1122

The Board of Supervisors

C/O Rick Smith, Township Manager

East Goshen Township l Q\ Q .
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa 19380-6199

Re: Draining of the Hershey Mill Pond, causing increased Township liability and

DeRiemer personal property damages.

Gentlemen,

| have concems and observations regarding the draining of the Hershey Mill pond as
purportedly required by the liability insurance carrier for East Goshen Township
(‘EGT”). | understand the carrier required pond draining to diminish its liability after
learning the Hershey Mill Dam did not have a PA DEP permit. | have itemized my
comments below for ease of reference and convenience in responding.

A

Draining the pond has caused what appears to be an ecological disaster regarding
the release of a large amount of silt downstream, resulting in a significant “fish kill"
and the death of a humber of large, apparently very old, turtles (pictures attached).
All the fish and turtles are gone from the pond and the flight patterns of the 2 great
blue herons, normally seen at the pond, have been interrupted and the herons are
no longer in evidence.

There has been significant erosion of and redirection of the downstream water
course across my property connecting the existing “Plunge Pool” to the culverts
which cross uhder Greenhill Road. This has caused physical damage to the stream
edge oh my property, decreased stream depth and therefore diminished stream
capacity. This has increased flood plain elevations and added to the potential of
flooding my first floor where my handicapped son lives with his electrical life support
equipment.

The silt “Build-Up” inside the Greenhill Road culverts has further diminished the well
documented inadequate capacity of those culverts. This build-up has increased the
Flood Plain elevation level which further exposes the foundations of my home to
flooding. | am having this possibility calculated and confirmed by a civil engineer..
The drained pond has exposed a deep layer of silt in the pond which acts like “quick
sand” should a resident venture out too far from the previous edge of the pond.
Mark Miller, a township employee, sank to his waist while installing a new “stand
pipe” over the existing lower “stand pipe”, It took four people o extract him.

This inane demand by the liability carrier, prompted by the PA DEP’s ridiculous
requirement to fix a dam that will still flood Greenhill Road during a 100-year storm
event, whether the dam exists or not, is incompetent and borders on insanity.




Neil DeRiemer
1034 Hershey Mill Road West Chester, PA 19380

e

Off: 610-296-4210 NEDeTverloo nnst Cell: 610-804-1122

In summary, | request EGT notify their liability carrier that I am holding that carrier
responsible for my existing and future property damage resulting from their
irresponsible and ridiculous demand to drain the pond. | am willing to file suit against
them so they can explain to a judge how their liability is decreased by the items | have
mentioned above or increased because the dam does not have a permit. How is their
exposure impacted by whether there is a DEP permit or not, especially since EGT and
The Save the Dam Committee are “in action” seeking resolution to the permit issue?

| will be notifying the carrier to this effect and have sought legal counsel to advise me
about filing a law suit-against the carrier, DEP and Pa DOT for the physical damage to
my property including a diminution in property value and any other legal grounds i can
uncover.

| will try not to enmesh EGT in any of this, but I will do whatever it takes to inject sanity
and reasonableness into resolving this issue and protecting my property value.

| would welcome an authentic, straight forward conversation with EGT as soon as
possible. | intend to start the above referenced legal proceedings very shortly.

Sincerely,

Neil DeRiemer




610-692-7171
wweasigoshen.ore BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BEAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 2, 2010

Mr. Neil DeRiemer
1034 Hershey Mill Road
West Chester PA 19380

Dear Neil:

I am in receipt of your letter on July 28, 2010. Inresponse to your comments, I would offer the
following:

Unfortunately, the draining of the pond resulted in the loss of some aquatic life.

The Public Works Department will renew the stone filter on the east side of the “Plunge
Pool”. This will direct more water to the eastern stream channel.

I will investigate the culverts and take whatever corrective action is appropriate.

Mark and I inspected the sediment today and it has dried out significantly. We could walk
on the area where Mark was stuck.

Unfortunately, the only insurance carrier willing to insure the Township requires that the
pond be drained. To the best of our knowledge, PA DEP is merely following the state

law.

W on wp

Pursuant to your request, I have provided a copy of your letter to our ‘agent who has forwarded to
the carrier.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
(W /&

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc:  Board of Supervisors with enclosures

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Parks\HME Dam\General\Letter to DeRiemer 080210A.doc




200 JUL 30 PM 2 49

July 28,2010
Board of Supervisors
East Goshen Township

Dear Sirs,

1 am so distraught and disgusted by the township's behavior in the matter of draining the Hershey
Mill pond. This historical and beautiful place has been a haven for much wildlife for hundreds of
years. | have enjoyed looking out my bedroom window every day for almost 30 years. It always
brought me joy iooking at the gorgeous biue herons who have used the pond as a stopping off
place for years. (Today, by the way, one left immediately no doubt noticing there were no fish.)
Even the annual arrival of the Canada geese was lovely. Watching the turtles sun themselves on
rocks and fallen branches was one of my favorite as they skittered away when I walked past
them. Obviously the waterfall was an integral part of living in the Hershey Mill House to start

et XAThnt n Annfrmino nnd wandlncn ailpmoans thoarn 30 1o
VWitil. ¥¥ fide o GCAICTiiig alil DOCUIUS0 SIIVHLVL LHCIL 53 LU VY.

It also allowed me to realize that in this troubled world there was something to be thankful for
and beautiful. I thanked God each and every day for the privilege of living next to such
magnificent scenery. It made my life hopeful.

Now as I look out that same window I see a mud hole. I see no wild life. In fact, it is a dead
pond; as is the entire stream below us. The draining has killed all the fish, frogs, and turtles that
had lived there, some turtles for a hundred years or more. All the silt that should have been
dredged from the pond years ago has now been allowed to travel down stream and cause more
havoc than any over flow of water that the dam would have allowed in any hundred year storm.

Was there no thought at all for the life that was going to be destroyed? Was there no thought for
what would be the out come of taking away the water that sustained life for so many years? Was
there no thought about the joy the pond has brought to kids and grandfathers teaching them to

fish? Was there no thought of how few natural resources we have left in this world of “progress”

and development?

My new neighbors on Greenhill Road, the Armstrongs, have witnessed a horror in their first few
weeks in their new home. Their swimming pool has become the new “pond” for all of the
desperate aquatic Jife that was seeking water to survive. Instead they all died as the pool is

1034 Hersbey ML Rosd  West Chester, DA 10380
§10-644-733) dudnesm(@uerigommet




chlorinated. How would you like seeing frogs die in your pool? How would you like to see 100
year old turtles lying on their back in their last throws of life? How would you like to be stuck
with the horrible stench of death in your yard. How would you like to have purchased a home on
a pond and soon after find that pond gone and a stinky, silty, brown hole take its place? And then
suffer the added burden of the stench of death fill your property?

I am so outraged and angry that my township has allowed this to happen. I have always been
proud to be a part of East Goshen Township. I have always found fairess and cooperation
working with EGT for 30 years. Now I find I am disgusted by the leadership or lack there of
because of what looks to me as either a political move, a political showing of muscle, or taking
the easy way out. And at the least it looks to me that there has been no regard for what the
citizens of EGT want or any listening to betier and cheaper ways o correct a probiem that reaily
doesn't exist in the first place. What a waste of EGT tax payers’ money.

In 30 years of living here in the Mill House we have weathered some incredible storms. The
dam has overflowed, but only 3 times in 30 years did the Water come even close to my home.

Vrn Senne TR vnnd fIandad RThot s AiAd cxonal A desorn 4he lant n et AF ot
183, FCON raiu 10ad tiGOGCA. vy Gde 1410t Wit arive uuuugu it aiiGuns O Wailt uu_y rvu_y

In closing 1 think it's pretty clear where I stand in this matter. T have adversely been affected
emotionally and suffer a depression and anxiety I have never felt before. Every day I look out my
windows I feel ill and think of all the teaming life the pond had a few short weeks ago. I think

vou should be ashamed of yonrselves how nﬂgﬁv von have handled this issue. Don't forget, vour

were voted in and you can be voted out.

Karen A. DeRiemer

PS I forgot to mention the loss of value to our homes and properties. You can be assured we
wiil be contacting iegal councii to be apprised of our rights in this matter.




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERV—ISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 3, 2010
Mrs. Karen DeRiemer

1034 Hershey Mill Road
West Chester PA 19380

Dear Mrs. DeRiemer:

I'am in receipt of your letter on July 28, 2010 and the Board of Supervisors will acknowledge
receipt of it at their meeting on August 10, 2010.

It is unfortunate that draining the pond resulted in the loss of aquatic life. However, the only
insurance carrier willing to insure the Township required that the pond be drained.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

fle S

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cec: Board of Supervisors with enclosure

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Parks\HME Dam\General\Letter to DeRiemer 080310.doc




	BOS_2010-08-10_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_081010B
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_-_PACKET_DETAILS_C-complete_081010C

